

## Provider Advisory Board Meeting 3rd Quarter September 20, 2023 1:00pm – 3:00pm <u>Microsoft Teams</u> <u>Minutes</u>

Attendee Name	tendee Name Provider/Group Affiliation-Title	
Dr. Nima Alinejad	MHNV Chief Medical Officer	Present
Sara Irizarry	MHNV VP Network Management & Operations	Present
Leslie Brown	MHNV Director Provider Network	Present
Kyle Murphy	MHNV VP Health Plan Operations	Present
Kimberley Gahagan	MHNV AVP Growth & Community Engagement	Not Present
Cybil Fry	MHNV VP Quality Improvement & Risk Adj	Present
Victoria Alejandre	MHNV Sr. Specialist, Growth & Community Engagement	Present
Shana Hodgson	MHNV Director Healthcare Services	Present
Tyree Davis, MD	Nevada Health Centers	Present
Eddy Akbar, MD	Renown Health	Present
Robert Toledo, MD	Desert Treatment	Present
Neyky Fernandez Gonzalez	New Way	Not Present
Annette Lagorio,	Renown	Not Present
Jenn Taylor Campbell	Washoe County	Not Present
Sharon Austin-Moffett	Revive Health Senior Care Administrator	Present
Kelsey Maxim, MD	Community Health Alliance	Present
Andrea Thomas	ndrea Thomas MHNV Director Healthcare Services	
Valerie Wilcox	alerie Wilcox MHNV Clinical Programs Manager Behavioral Health	
Kait Kline	RubiconMD	Present
Ashley Clark	RubiconMD	Present
Cynthia Fernandez	MHNV Network Operations & Management Admin Asst.	Present
	(Transcriber)	



	Торіс	Discussion	Action/Recommendation
I Call to Order	Meeting called to order at	Meeting called to order at 1:01 by Sara Irizarry	
		No Quorum (no voting items)	
II. Old Business		None at this time.	
III. New Business			
A.	Introduction to Board Chair	Sara introduced Board Co-Chair, Dr. Nima Alinejad- Chief Medical Officer, to the council.	
B.	Quality Initiative 2023 (Q4)	Faxed to all PCP's. Any of Molina Members who had not have Wellness Visit from 8/15 – 12/31- The PCP that completes exam will receive bonus. For members that have not used these codes this year Will reprocess claims to add bonus to end of year. Please reach out to Practice Transformation Specialist or PSR for more info. PSR's are listed by zip code on web site.	
C.	Marketplace Line of Business	Going live with Marketplace LOB 1/1/24. Open enrollment for 2024: November 1 <sup>st</sup> – January 15, 2024. Currently we have Medicaid and Medicare- 3 service areas. If you are not contracted with this LOB and you wish to service this population, Marketplace can be included in contract. Please reach out to Provider Contract Inbox at <u>NVProviderContracting@MolinaHealthCare.Com</u> On October 15, 2023, provider information will be made public in directory.	
D.	RubiconMD Demo	Available to all patients, not just Molina Members Platform demo Reach out to PSR, or directly to RubiconMD if you have any questions. RubiconMD democratized access through virtual specialty cared network, Available at no costs to health center, provider, or patients. Use network of specialist across the country currently practicing-	Dr. Akbar re: 2026 Medicare expansion. Critical access hospitals. Groups might be interested in joining network, please refer to Sara. Dr. Davis- Providers in rural areas really benefit. Great resource for these providers.



		<ul> <li>U.S. based or board certified, 24 hrs. a day 7 days a week.</li> <li>Cover over 140 specialties and subspecialties.</li> <li>To get started Need NPI and email to set up account.</li> <li>Medical Assistants, RN's, Scribes, Care Coordinators can assist in workflow.</li> <li>Website also includes CME webinars; live and recorded on- demand webinars.</li> <li>NPI and email is all that is needed to set up an account</li> </ul>	
E.	News and Updates	New fee schedules and updates in Q4-2023 and Q1-2024 Met w/State re: updates on each of bills in legislation. More updates in Q4-2023 Availity Portal Overview for Healthcare Providers. Looking at Prior Authorizations with UM team. Update every month. Medical office assistants are welcome to attend	Please reach out to PSR if you have any questions. To report any issues with data provided on Availity, please reach out to your Provider Service Representative.
F.	Feedback and Future Advisory Board Topics	Looking forward to more clinical topics.	
IV. Open Discussion		Please provide any other topics you feel might be relevant to this meeting for future meetings to sara.irizarry@molinahealthcare.com	
	2023 Schedule	Meets quarterly from 1:00 pm – 3:00 pm (Wednesday) Next Provider Advisory Board for Q32023 will be Wednesday, December 13, 2023, from 1:00 pm – 3:00 pm. Teams Meeting	
V. Meeting Adjourned	Meeting adjourned at 1:33 pm	·	